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DATE: July m m g; o

TO: Ad eitzman, Attorney Supervisor, Office of the General Counsel xa i -7

2 <. R

FROM: ruéblood, Regulatory Analyst, Division of Regulatory Analysis o U<
RE:

tition by Verizon Florida L1.C for Waiver of Rule 25-4.040(2)

On July 15, 2010, Verizon Florida LLC (Verizon) filed supplemental information in response to
staff’s June 30, 2010 data request. Verizon considers the information in the accompanying Attachment C
to be proprietary and confidential business information and requests that this information be treated

confidentially pursuant to Section 364.183(1), Florida Statutes (F.S.) and Rule 25-22.006(5), Florida
Administrative Code (F.A.C.)

Upon review of the information contained in the document referenced above, technical staff
concurs with Verizon that the information meets the requirements for confidential classification pursuant
to Section 364.183, F.S., and the information should be treated as confidential.

cc: Brenda Merritt, Statistician II, Division of Regulatory Analysis
Kim Pena, Records Management Assistant, Office of Commission Clerk

COM
APA
ECR

GCL
RAD

w8
;;22‘1 DUCH AT b T Ryt M PATY
CLK 0 T6197 Jusse

gy O B B R T
FRSC-COhiinsisii o




